THE HON FRAN BAILEY MP

MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND TOURISM

PO BOX 6022
PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Mr Geoff Buckley

Acting Managing Director
Tourism Australia

GPO Box 2721

SYDNEY NSW 1006

Dear Mr/ ckley /“«-%/
Thank you for your letter requesting an extension to the tabling deadline of 31 October

2006 for the Tourism Australia Annual Report 2005/06 in accordance with s34C{4) of the
Acts Interpretation Act 1901.

As permitted under s34C(5) of this Act, I grant an extension of this deadline to Tourism
Australia due to the significant organisational changes which have occurred since the
beginning of this financial year.

The Tourism Australia Annual Report 2005/06 should be provided to me on or before
Friday 17 November 2006.

Yours sincerely

3 1 OCT 2006

Telephone: (02) 6277 7450 Facsimile: (02) 6273 9394





